SEDGWICK COUNTY COMMISSIONER REGULAR BOARD MEETING JULY 14, 2020

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Donald Schneider via zoom with Howard McCormick, Christy Beckman and Rob Crowder in office, Mark Turner and Vickie Sandlin via zoom.

Turner moved to approve the July 14, 2020 vouchers as presented. McCormick second, carried.

The minutes of the July 7, 2020 meeting were reviewed. McCormick moved to approve the minutes as amended. Turner second, carried.

The minutes of the July 8, 2020 meeting were reviewed. McCormick moved to approve the minutes as presented. Schneider second, carried.

Schneider reported on the fair board meeting. Some changes have been made and questions were brought up about using the exhibit building and the restrooms. Schneider believes we can use the COVID money to keep the bathrooms clean and sanitized during the fair. Schneider told them things could change quickly with the COVID outbreak.

McCormick reported on Road & Bridge and they are overlaying right now. McCormick told the Board that things are moving forward at the landfill.

The Treasurer's June Financials were reviewed.

The Board brought up discussion about the outbreak of COVID here in Sedgwick County and the potential for a hotspot. The Board agreed that the courthouse and annex need to lock the doors and take appointments for the next week. McCormick moved to put into motion that requires the employees to take temperatures every day and if symptomatic and temp goes up 1 degree they are to go home. The Board is also asking the employees to stay home if they were not feeling well the night before. Turner second, carried.

Tasha Harris, Ambulance, joined the meeting. Harris proposed that the communication center equipment, emergency manager and communication center directors offices be moved into the community room. The three work out of the smallest office in the courthouse right now and there is sharing of computers and desks and the six foot requirement is impossible. Harris also told the Board that the narcotics are locked up in a room that is accessible by others and they need that to change. Schneider moved to approve the use of the community room for the offices of the communication center director, Emergency manager and ambulance director. Turner second, carried. Turner moved to approve the ambulances purchase of a Papr in case they need to transfer a COVID positive patient. McCormick second, carried. Harris left the meeting.

Dusty Johnson, Ken Buck's representative, joined the meeting. Johnson brought up discussion about the dry season and if the county is having any issues. The Board brought Johnson up to speed and told her that there are enough resources. Jonson

updated the Board on Representative Buck's projects. Johnson told the Board that they are available as a resource in these trying times. Johnson gave the Board a document written by Ken Buck for review. Johnson left the meeting.

Discussion was held on complaints about the Julesburg Cemetery. The Commissioners only approve the Cemetery Board but it is the Cemetery Boards responsibility for the upkeep.

Sandlin brought up discussion about CPW and that she called Todd Schmidt, but received no response. Schneider told her the Board approved their plan so it is up them to put that plan into place.

McCormick will go to the Annex with the Republican River Conservation District to view a power point presentation.

Donald Schneider, Chairman	Christy M. Beckman, Clerk to the Board	